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Wilson, Frances (REPS

)

From: Carlo Moretti [CMORETTI@pitcher-nsw.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 5 July2004 9:15 PM
To: PRINCIPALS
Cc: MANAGERS; Committee, LACA (REPS)
Subject: DRAFT BANKRUPTCY LEGISLATION

DearColleaguesandothers

I bringto yourattentionanexcellentarticleby Mr RobinSpeedofSpeedStraceyLawyersaboutthefar
reachingimplications oftheExposureDraft (‘ED’t) BankruptcyLegislation.Thearticleappearsin ATPs
WeeklyTax BulletinNo27 atparagraph1090. I commendthearticleto youbecauseit usesa simplesetof
circumstancesto demonstratehowdraconianandundemocratictheproposedlegislationwill be.

Somehighlights oftheEDinclude:-

1. It appliesto anyone(theelderly,retirees,companydirectors,employees,tradesmen,propertyyowners
etc)andis not limited to incometax debts- it appliesto ANY liability.
2. Applieswherecreditorsforcethepersonintobankruptcy
3. Applies to liabilities of acompanypassedon to directors4. Thebankruptis presumedguilty unless
proveninnocent5. TheapplicationoftheEDis retrospectiveegit makesno differencethatthebankrupt
transferredherinterestin thefamily hometo herspouse40 yearsagoasananniversarygift. 6. It makesno
differencethebankrupttookall reasonableandpracticalstepsto ensureall creditorswerepaid7. It makes
no differencethebankruptwassolventatthetime thegift wasmade,evenif it was10,20 or30 yearsago!

I understandPitcherPartnershasmadeanumberof submissionsto thetheHouseof Representatives
StandingCommitteeonLegalandConstitutionalAffairs andotherrepresentativebodies.TheCmteeis
dueto reportby 16 July 2004.Unlessthereis widespreadsupportfor repealingor amendingthedraconian
andundemocraticeffectsoftheED, theBill will bepassed.

As manypeopleaspossibleshouldsendashortemailto Gillian Gould atlaca.reps@aph.gov.ausupprting
thesubmissiontheyfavourby 9 July 2004.

I commendyou to rejecttheEDandsupportthesubmissionsmadeby PitcherPartnersand,Speed&
StraceyLawyers.

Yourssincerely

CarloMoretti
Director
PitcherPartnersNSW PtyLimited
Level3
60 CastlereaghStreet
SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA
P: +61 2 9221 2099
F: +61 292231762
E: cmoretti@pitcher-nsw.com.au
W: www.pitcher.com.au

This e-mailis for its intendedrecipientonly. If this e-mailhasbeensentto you in error,orcontains
privilegedorconfidentialinformation,orthecontactdetailsofotherpersons,thenyoumustnotcopyor
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distributethisinformationandyou mustdeletethee-mailandnotify thesender.Any viewsexpressedin
thiscommunicationarethoseof theindividualsender,exceptwherethesenderspecificallystatesthemto
be theviewsofPitcherPartnersNSW PtyLimited. Exceptasrequiredatlaw,PitcherPartnersNSW Pty
Limited doesnotrepresent,warrantand/orguaranteethattheintegrityof thiscommunicationhasbeen
maintainednorthat thecommunicationis freeof errors,virus, interceptionor interference.Liability
limitedby theAccountantsScheme,approvedundertheProfessionalStandardsAct 1994(NSW).
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